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June 4, 2008  

To:  Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From:  Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee   

Subject: Community Service Partnerships – 2008 Allocation Recommendations  

Recommendations:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee 
recommends to the Community Development and Recreation Committee that:  

1. The 2008 Community Service Partnerships allocations totalling $10,844,420.00 for 
496 programs in 232 organizations as recommended in Appendices A and D be 
approved; and an amount of $14,057.00  be held for appeals.  

2. The appropriate City officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary 
action to give effect thereto.  

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee referred the 
appeals from the following organizations to the Executive Director, Social Development, 
Finance and Administration for further consideration and report to the Community Development 
and Recreation Committee for its meeting on June 9, 2008, or, if necessary, City Council on 
June 23, 2008:  

- Jamaican Canadian Association (Organization No. 104). 
- Literature for Life (Organization No. 117); 
- Neighbourhood Information Centre (Organization No. 133); and 
- Senior Tamils Centre of Ontario (Organization No. 173).  

Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on June 3, 2008, 
considered a report (May 16, 2008) from the Executive Director, Social Development, Finance 
and Administration providing recommendations for the 237 organizations that were assessed for 
municipal support under the 2008 Community Service Partnerships program. 
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Recommendations:  

The Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration recommends that:  

1. The Community Partnership and Appeals Sub-committee approve the 2008 Community 
Service Partnerships allocations totalling $10,844,420.00 for 496 programs in 232 
organizations as recommended in Appendices A and D; and an amount of $14,057.00  be 
held for appeals.  

2. This report be forwarded to the Community Development and Recreation Committee.  

3. The appropriate City officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary action to 
give effect thereto.  

Speakers:  

- S.M.J. Emmanuel, Senior Tamils Centre of Ontario (No.173) 

 

- Jo Altilia, Executive Director, Literature for Life, and Amiga Taylor, Editor and Project 
Manager of Yo’Mama Magazine and former client (No. 117) 

 

- Beryl Tsang, Neighbourhood Information Centre (No. 133) 

 

- Nzinga Walker, Jamaican Canadian Association (No. 104). 

     

City Clerk  

B. Bains 
Item 8   

Sent to: Community Development and Recreation Committee   
Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration  

c:  Chris Brillinger, Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration 
Sue Kaiser, Manager, Community Funding Programs Unit, Social Development, 
Finance and Administration 


